

ROMA Notes Updates

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Foster, David (ENERGY)" <david.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 26 Jan 2017 17:11:56 -0500
Attachments: 28 SCOR_EDC_SNAP_V1.docx (65.92 kB); 24 County of Peterborough _ESP SNAP CRED_ V1.docx (362.27 kB)

Hi Matt,

I have attached two notes which have tracked changes to them – these edits will be reflected across all notes which have these concerns listed in their agenda items. Please confirm comfort with them and we will update the binders.

Thanks,

Denna Berg

Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy

4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON, M7A 2E1

T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763

denna.berg@ontario.ca